Rotary INNER VOICE

ISSUE : 32.11 \* President : Rtn. Navarun Sen | Secretary : Rtn. Rajesh BalaSubramanian | 17th Dec. 2022

### **DISEASE PREVENTION AND TREATMENT MONTH**





#### MINUTES OF RWM held on 10TH December 2022, at 4.15 PM AT AHUJA MUSEUM FOR ART, KOLKATA

- 1. President calls to order the Rotary Weekly Meeting at 4:15 pm.
- 2. LOA granted to PDG Nayantara, Rtn Tunir Chakraborty, Rtn Rosy Sen
- 3. Inner Voice has been circulated and the minutes of the RWM of 1<sup>st</sup> Dec2022 were confirmed.
- 4. President thanked Rtn Sudhir Ahuja for making the venue available and for the arrangements for the meeting.

#### **Other discussions & announcements**

- RWM to be followed by Fellowship on Saturday, 17<sup>th</sup> December 2022 to be hosted by PP Bani Roy Chowdhury.
- 4-6<sup>th</sup> Jan district conference in Nicco Park. President requested participation from as many members as possible.
- 200 Blanket distribution is being planned in Dec. Rtn Ronit Mitra will revert with the details.
- A small group would be set up to plan Rtn Spicers visit to Kolkata which he has planned at the end of January 2023.
  Rtn Ronit, Rtn Rajesh, PP Ritesh, President Navarun and PDG Nayantara

Attendance : Members present 8

Sunshine collection: Rs.100

## Projects done since last RWM

## MEDICAL CAMP AT MITALI SANGH, IN RANJHAPUR, HOOGLY DISTRICT



On 4<sup>th</sup> Dec a medical camp was organized in our RCC, Mitali Sangha in Ranjhapur, Hoogly district.

110 eye checkups were done along with 30 pediatric checkups. The team was led by our member, Rtn Dr.Vivek Datta. Our sincere thanks goes out to pediatrician Dr. Sonia Biswas and optometrists Anirban Das & Debroop Mukherjee. Also present were President Navarun Sen, Rtn Ronit Mitra and Bijoy Samanta

15 patients were identified for free cataract operation under our **Dristi Daan Project** which will be conducted on 11<sup>th</sup> Dec at Behala Balananda Bramhachari Hospital & Research Institute.

## ONGOING LAPTOP DISTRIBUTION PROJECT ON 10<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER

11 Laptops were distributed. Member present were PDG Nayantara Pal Choudhuri, Rtn.Rajesh B, Rtn Amitava Ghosh.

Thanks to Rtn Amitava Ghosh for councelling all the candidates and Rtn Sudhir Ahuja For providing the venue and making all the arrangements.



## **INSTALLATION OF INTERACT CLUB OF BIDYA BHARATI GIRLS HIGH SCHOOL**

The installation of the Interact Club of Bidya Bharati Girls High School was held on 7<sup>th</sup> of December 2022. There was enthusiastic participation of the students and the teacher coordinators. We are grateful to the Headmistress, Mrs.Sharmistha Bannerjee, for her encouragement and support for forming this club.

Rtn Sulogna Daw, District Coordinator Interact Clubs was present and gave an overview of Rotary & Interact Club to the young audience.

The Charter Certificate, hammer & gable were presented to the club.

Thanks to Rtn Banashree Mitra for the close coordination & mentoring with the school for the Interact Club.

Other members present PP Bani Roy Chowdhury, PP Chandrani Chakraborty, Rtn Rajesh B, Rtn Ronit Mitra.



# **UPCOMING PROJECTS**

- 1. Distribution of 5 laptops to students of Silver Point School on 12<sup>th</sup> Dec 22
- 2. Ration supply to Indian Mother & Child Care, Garia Mahamayatala .

Ration worth Rs.10000 to be distributed on 13<sup>th</sup> December 2022 to an NGO for their home. Thanks Rtn Ronit Mitra and Nandini for the sponsorship.

Name of the NGO - Indian Mother and Child Care Currently operating at :- Garia, Mahamayatala Boarding School for the Specially Abled suffering with Behavioural Problems, Developmental Disabilities like ADHD, Autism, Mentally Retarted Children and Adolescents.

